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Federal Election Commission
999 1 Street, N.W.Washington, DC. 20463

Dear commissioners: -.

The Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee ('DCCC') C.
files this complaint challenging violations of the Federal r%
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (mTFMI or 'the
Act"), 2 U.S.C. 11 431 a I., and related regulations of the
Federal Election Comisaion (wFEC') , 2 U.S.C. is 100.1 f
A.# by Congressnan Jay Kim, his principal campaign
committee, Jay in for Congress (*the Committee'), and one of
his business corporations, Jaylim EUgineers, Inc. ('the
Corporation") (refeoed to collectively hereafter as
"Respondents").

Respondents violated the Act by making and accepting
corporate contributions in connection vith federal elections
in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b. emspoeets my have
violated the provisions of the lay probiting o1triutions
b government constactors. 2 U. S.C. S 441c. Nepondents also
violated the reporting provisions of the Act, 3 U.S.C. 1 434,
requiring the disclosure of contributions and/or debts owed by
the Comittee.

The FC should take all amsr to e~ a
Mtent of the violatimn that baysourtwo to mto
violations, and to nmre that no futwe violatins take
place.

2videnss o, Violation-

The enclosed erticl from the Td= '=m 21M end the
na, ti~mn.Jin Po reveal imezous vlti4ons of the t I

Zn March 1993, the cOwajopo a ion reibse the
company'S marketin drecto for a political s ,trJkit1 abe
ado to a federal _ .mnddM4st '_ 1ru. -- ea- .-. a .
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contribution to Phil Graum's campaign on March 19. On the
same day, she requested reimbursement from the Corporation for
the contribution, indicating that the request had been
approved by Kim. The Corporation reimbursed her for the
contribution with a corporate check dated March 19.

Under the FECA, a corporation is barred from making
direct or indirect contributions in connection with federal
election. 2 U.S.C. S 441b. Further, the law prohibits a
person from making a contribution "in the name of another." 2
U.S.C. S 441f. The FEC has repeatedly held that contributions
by individuals that are subsequently reimbursed by a
corporation are contributions made in the name of another.
A s j.a.,, Matters Under Review 2575, 2797, 2893, 2932.

2. Corporate Funds Used to ei-aurme :in 'or
folitial ontrbutions and to VAX Zia Salary
While Camaigning.

The Corporation also reimbursed Kim himself for a
political contribution to a federal candidate. In 1969o the
Corporation reimbursed Kim for a personal contribution of
$2,000 to David Dreier, a member of the U.S. House of
Representatives.

As discussed above, such reimbursements are prohibited
under the FICA. Kim is quoted in the L.J .A Tiam as stating
that "he knew that 'it's wrong' to use corporate funds to
reimbrse employees for making political contributions.* Ye
the Corporation reimbursed him and he sisned te haouaIP4
tha sa4shu|---nt. This would appear to be a knowIng au
willful violation of the law.

The orporation also paid Kim's full salary and '
while he was campaigning for federal office. The FMCsn
several Advisory Opinions has acknowledged that a corporate
executive may continue to receive a salary for services
rendered to the company even while campaigning. The
compensation, however, must be commensurate with the servIes
rendered.

Kim claims that he worked 40 hours a week to earn la
full salary. Yet the Corporation's Chief Financial Orf V
quoted in the L.. .AZJa as stating they could not d-tevI
how much time Kim spent on business during the ampaign. ad
the individual who purchased the business from Kim is r

pmdniuiU~all
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to have stated in a sworn statement that Kim's campaign
activities "'kept him away from the day-to-day management of
the company,' causing severe financial problems."

3. Corornta Ifnda Used to Plovide UnRembue_--_
GOods and MaIryies to !he Committee.

Both the L.A.Times and the washinaton Poset report
that the Corporation paid significant amounts of expenses on
behalf of the Kim campaign and provided free goods and
services to the Committee. The L.A. Tlas estimated the value
of these payments at $400,000. Expenditures made by the
Corporation for the campaign included rent-free space,
supplies, staff time, airline tickets, travel expenses,

- telephone equipment and bills, printing, entertainment, among
other expenses. The amount in question is all the more
remarkable when taken in the context of Kim's total
congressional campaign spending: the Committee's reports owm
disbursements of approximately $700,000. The Corporation,
thus, provided morM than half again as much financial benefit
for the campaign.

Under the FECA, a campaign is allowed to make use of a
corporation's facilities without a contribution being made,
but only if the campaign reimburses the corporation at the
fair market value for the goods or services within a
conercially reasonable time. 11 C.FR. S 114.9. hile the
term "commercially reasonable" is not defined in the YlC'S

Dregulations, it is reasonable to assume that the time trame
would not be more than 12 months after the services vewo
rendered, but rather more in the range of 30-60 days. Iba
period has long since past for the goods and services p
to the Conittee by the Corporation.

The Comittee has apparently never disclosed the
contributions of goods and services from the Corporation, t
has it ever disclosed thi value of these goods and service so
a debt owed by the Committee. When an obligation of ume thar
$500 is incurred, it must be reported by a campaign on the
next report filed with the FEC. The debt must be oontimwUSiY
reported until it is retired. 11 C.F.R. S 104.11.

Further, while individuals may volunteer theirM I -WO

tot a apaign, if they are compensated by anyone ohe te
the campaign, their compensation constitutes a contrLbnatLem to
the campaign. 11 C.1.R. S 100.7(a) (3).
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Finally, it appears that the corporation is a goeZ- m t
contractor. Under the FIC&, government aontreotoc re
prohibited from making contributions directly or indietly in
connection with a federal election. 2 U.S.C. 1 443.a. Xf the
corporation is, in fact, a government contractor, and has made
contributions to the Committee, It is in further violation of
the federal campaign lava.

cnalu AtV

FEC:
On the basis of the toregoing, DCCC requests that the

1. Conduct a prompt investigation of the evidence of
violations provided;

2. nter into conciliation vith aespondents to remedy
the violations alleged in this cmp laint and any
other violations that may have oocurred;

3. impose any and all penalties grounded in the
violations alleged in this complaint.

Very truly yours,

den" M. Nris, TremmW

5ube wl d~m, to befor thi dI ay,1We 0. M ft,

SUZANNE ABELE-EBANKS
NOTARY PUBLIC, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
---A Comma=so Emoma OMWn 31, "".
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A 1JkSHINGTON. D C 2046)

JULY 27, 1993

Genie N. Norris# Treasurer
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: HUIR 3796

Dear No. Norris:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 19, 1993, of your

complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'), by Jay Kim for

Congress and Jane Y. Chong, as treasurer, Representative Jay C.

Kim, Carmen Suares, Fred Schultz, Jaylim Engineers, Inc., Gram

'96 Committee and Donald R. White, as treasurer, and the Dreier

for Congress Committee and Jack H. Couch as treasurer. The

respondents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, pleeee

forward it to the Office of the Genral Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the sam manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter UR 3796. Please refer

to this number in all future comanicatons. Por yw.:'
information, we have attached a brief descriptio-,t.
Comiission's procedures for boadling c laiatS. 4r

Sincerely,

sistant General Counsel

Enclosure
procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 203

JU9LY 97, 1993

Jane Y. Chong, Treasurer
Jay Kim for Congress
1300 South Valley Vista Drive
Diamond Dar, California 91765

RE: MUR 3796

Dear Ms. Chong:

The Federal Election Comnisson received a complaint which
indicates that Jay Kin for Congress ("Committee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the rederal Election Campaign Act
of 1971. as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint Is
enclosed. We have nuab*t.d 1-his matter RUR 3796. Please refer
to this number in all fut-'4te correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, most be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 'f no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in ac s
2 U.S.C. 1 4379(a)(4)(8) and I 437g(a)(12)(A)
the C06s8640 4L witing that you wish tew
AsblIl. If you w A to be represented 'by .e
9otter, please advise the Commission by completing
form stating the name, address and telephone number of sech
counsel, and authorising such counsel 

to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Comisolno.
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Ltr. Jane Chong

if you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3400 and

ask to speak with a member of the Central anforcement Docket

(CED). For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

anclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W ASHINGTON. DC 2 63

JULY 27, 1Q93

The Honorable Jay C. Kim
louse of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: HUR 3796

Dear Mr. Kim:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Blection

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 3796.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

) Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available

Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S.437g(a)(4)(S) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless ye% 1
ta dw Cmissi@ in writing that you wish the matter te. 4

LaU itnd to be I" dA
A $JS 4,1 the C11

,| stat e mm. address and tlepme m e
nsel, m~authorising such counsel to receive ay

,notifications and other communications from the Commission.

VJ
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Ltr. to Son. Jay C. Kim

if you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3400 and

ask to speak vith a member of the Central gnforcement Docket

(CmD). For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

anclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

.JLY 27. 199

Carmen E. Suares
14174 Deckbrook Lane
Chino Hills, California 91709

RE: HUR 3796

Dear Ms. Suarez:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Blection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter UR 3796.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 1S days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 1S d ys, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordeam*cwith

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) usige fy
to Cim.*ion in writing that you wish the astt

ic. IS you to be repreat*r
r* ~s. vti the cini46sis. owto

to stai&9 the name, address and t0e1900"
counsel, and authoriuing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commissloo.
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Ltr. to Carmen Suaresz

if you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3400 and
ask to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
(CED). For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Comission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

is E. InKlen
&isEtant General Counsel

Znclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

T'I -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHI TON. DC . 03

JUlY 27, 1Q93

Fred Schultz
c/o JayKin Engineers. Inc.
1300 South Valley Vista Drive
Pomona, California 91765-3910

RE: HUR 3796

Dear Kr. Schultz:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Blection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter RUR 3796.

Please refer to this number in a'.l future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 dav of tceipt of

this letter. If no response Is received within ,S da.y t"e

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in acoem i. t,&h.

2 SC.S4371(a)(4)(5) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) sammPJAmu o
40* in witing thit, you wish t......

you imW, to be renpresent" sw~
ijw c.ploemadvise the Commissionb by

form stating the nam. address and telephone aurb'se,

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the CoMn1a*o0.



page 2
Ltr. to Fred Schults

if you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3400 and

ask to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket

(CBD). for your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

sa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

anclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. D~signation of Counsel Statement

.2~

.~ ~~'~&*

1* 4'~ .~,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHWNTO4 D C 20*63

JULY 27, 19q3

Jaygim Engineers, Inc.
1300 South Valley Vista Drive
Pomona, California 91765-3910

RE: KUR 3796

Dear Sir or madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that JayKim Engineers, Inc. may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act').
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3796. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against JayKim Engineers,
Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Cosmissiones
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be udwitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no reaee is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential im aoo ow
a U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and 5 437g(a)(13)(&) .
the610 tslso SMciting that ym, wiob tim

*dial* it you ted to be repve ''ta I's
umtter, please advise the Commission by comTV etin i
form stating the name, address and telephone A,-: ,t lh
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive ^ay
notifications and other communications from the ConalolSem,
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Page 2
Ltr. to jayxia Engineers, Inc.

If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3400 #d
ask to speak with a member of the Central Enfercement Docket'
(CED). For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

istant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

~$



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2O461

J11LY 27a 1993

Donald R. White, Treasurer
Gram '96 Committee
P.O. Box 56S087
Dallas, Texas 75356

RE: MUR 3796

Dear Mr. White:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Grass '96 Couittee ("Comittee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter RUR 3796. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your reeo se., which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, mot be
submitted within 1S days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 1S days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

'ibis 0tt C vill remain confidential in ag

co 1)(4)(5) and I .43?g(, *(Ub(AI
writing that yMVtb4 the

ltc Le. I| p intend to be represented by eeuseel 1UI
Ratter, please advise the Commission by completing the euleosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
coumael, and authorising such counsel to receive aw
notifications and other communications from the CoisSesi.
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Ltr. to Donald White

If you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3400 and
ask to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
(CUD). for your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Asitan Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Senator Phil Gramm

4~* *,~"*

.3k



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20461

JULY 27, 1Q93

Jack H. Couch, Treasurer
Dreler for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 1110
Covina, California 91722

Ri: MUR 3796

Dear Mr. Couch:

The Federal Ilection Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the Dreier for Congress Committee ('Committee')
&nd you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Blection
Campaitnr Act of 1971, as amended ('the Acto). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter x= 3796.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate.
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

submitted within IS days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within IS days. the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. S 4379(a)(4)(5) and j 4379(a)(12)(A) vnleo" VM stit
the Commieson in writing that you Wish the Nattar tO

~bl~. S pmlatoend to be terse~atedb cr"
form stating the mam. address and telepbone - -s6 t WK
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.

* 4 A
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Ltt. to Jack Couch

If you have any questions# please call (202) 219-3400 and

ask to speak with a member of the Central Enforcement Docket
(CBD). ror your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Couplaint
2. procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Stateaent

cc: Representative David Dreier

;~~r ~
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July 28, 1993

Federal Election Comis ion
Office of the General Counsel .

999 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 3796

Dear Sir:

In response to your letter dated July 27, 1993, informing the
Gram '96 Committee of the complaint filed in MUR 3796: The
Gram '96 Committee received a personal check in the amount
of $500 from Carmen Suarez and deposited that check on March
31, 1993. The Gram '96 Committee has no first-hand
knowledge of any reimbursement made to Ms. Suarez for this
contribution. Accordingly, the Gramm '96 Committee believes
that no FEC action is warranted against the Committee in this
matter.

Sincerely,

D. R. White
Treasurer
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CongressAan RoIoM

*n As 2is!N91David Dreier
RESPECTED, DEDICATED.. .A PROVEN LEADER

C.

August 4, 1993

Ms. Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 "E" Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Klein:

I am in xeceipt of your letter dated July 27, 1993,
concerning case number: MUR 3796.

The Dreier for Congress Committee received a personal
check from Mr. Jay Kim of Diamond Bar, California for $2,000.00
dated October 19, 1989.

Our Committee talked to Mr. Kim on October 20, 1989
to ensure that the check was from his personal account
and not corporate. Further, committee records indicate that
$1,000.00 was to be attributed to June Kim and $1,000.00
attributed to Jay Kim.

The Dreier for Congress Committee has no knowledge of any
alleged reimbursement from corporate funds to Mr. Kim for
political contributions.

I set up an escrow account of $2,000.00 on July 16, 1993 at
California State Bank in Covina, California after reading the
article in the LA Times about Mr. Kim's 1992 campaign. The funds
will remain in this account until the FEC has reviewed Mr. Kim's
case in its entirety.

I'm hopeful that this information will be helpful to you.
Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any furt w qticeis.

Sincerel

Jack H. Couch, Treasurer
Dreier for Congress 000411%0 ..
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KECK, MAHIN & CATE FAX 13 2 3 -3 '3 ,X,0,.: ,

FILE NUMBER 16553-001
jtIb\16553 t- 1\16555!-1.004

DIRECT DIAL

August 12, 1993

VIA FEDERUL ZXPRE8

Lisa E. Klein, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3796 %

Dear Ms. Klein:

This law office has represented Jaykim Engineers, Inc. on a
number of matters since April of this year. In this regard, on
August 5, 1993, the company telecopied to us your letter dated July
27, 1993 advising of the complaint received by the Federal Election
Commission. It is our understanding that the letter was received
by our client on or about the date your letter was faxed to our
offices, August 5, 1993. Pursuant to the terms of your letter, you
requested that a response be subsitted within 15 days of reesipt
of the letter, or, August 20, 1993. Julie Birkel of thi offi e
attempted to telephone you and left a msaqe for you on August
10, 1993 regarding this matter. On Auqust 11, 1993, I received a
message from an Eric Norrison, apparently of your @UAs, aud I
returned his call that day but have not beard bak slum
we have not yet been sucsflrsotgyu
letter is to advise you that W& a"e,~ 1a
on behalf of Jaykim twoinew, "M
In this regard, we would e an extims
including September 20, 1993. If we do not bear from we mall
assume that this extension of time is acceale to you. If you
have any questions, or if there is any probles with. dWt, we
would appreciate your imedately contacting our -f . .

4, 1- 44'c

4i
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Lisa Z. Klein
August 12, 1993
Page 2

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this matter.

Very truly

JG: kaw

cc: Mr. David Kia
Mr. Rodney Allen
Robert Silverman, Esq.
Mr. Zric Morrison

A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2040

AUGUST 17, 1993

Jack Goldman, Esq.
lock, Rahin & Cate
2029 Century Park East
Suite 2500
Los Angeles, CA 90067-2907

RE: MUM 3796
Jaykim Engineers, Inc.

Dear Mr. Goldnan:

This is in response to your letter dated August 12, 1993,
which we received on August 13, 1993, requesting an extension

7- until September 20, 1993 to respond to the Commissionts
Notification of Complaint. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response Js
due by the close of business on September 20, 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)

219-3690.

Sincerely,

7) Erik Morrison
Paralegal

S. ."



NO UUOPI! T MAr/g 1wc3 91,, 'S3
JAY KIM ---. Nn, , s m.T

August 17, 1993

Noriega James, Esq. c,
Federal Elections Commission 

-
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MURS 3798 and 3700 .-

Dear Mr. James,

I am in receiptofyour I r of July 26n July 27 1993, gardngthe complaints filed by James Lw an the Democratic C onge.oaCampaign Committee. On bel of Congressman Jay Kim and the Jay Kimfor Congress Committee, I request extr time to respond.

The Committee and Congressman Kim ae In the process of IIzIn theretention of legal counsel a e to obtain dform n in order torespond. This will require an additiona thirty days up to Iqombe,17. Werequest an extension up to ta date.
)

No

L4
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STATEMENT OP DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL ~1 ?5 S

MNM OF COUNSEL: TAri iiot rn

ADDRESS: I~INK 6trt&'tNJ

TELEPHONE: ( 0  Lpk jq q ~1 Q

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on ny behalf

before the Commission.

ANA1M1-

33S10U03UT 9 5 MANZ: Ion&~V C7n
ADDRSS: 3DO S. Vlley Vifta.V1.r

TELEffEONE: HONE

BUSINESS fog 44j) 1" -

11Wture COA a -0



JEROLD V. GOLOSTEIN

JEROLD V. GOLDSTEIN
A LAW COMPONATtON

SUITE SeS

CITY NATIONAL SANK BUILDING

16133 VeNTURA BOULVARO

ENCINO. CALIFORNIA 99436-2430

TELEPHONE (010) 000-1614

FACSIMILE (B|1) 768-3670

f: . t F. L'iJ

Cemm! S 1_"T

1E7IECI TO

4355

August 26, 1993

Lisa E. Klein, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3796

Dear Ms. Klein:

Please be advised that I will be acting as Mr. Schultz' counsel in
the above-referenced matter, in addition to the matter designated
as MUR 3798. You have already received a Statement of Designation
of Counsel and a copy of the complaint which outlines Mr. Schultz'
response, both of which were enclosed with my letter to you of
August 23, 1993.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours truly,

JVG:pk

cc: F. Schultz
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axw4m4000

JAN WITOLD BARAN September 17, 1993 0000-7000
(202) 429-7330 

TLELXI 384"6 WYNN Up

Lavrence X. Noble, General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Noriega James

Re: MURs 3796 and 3798 (Jay Kim and Jay Kim for
Conaress and Jane Y. _honq. as Treasureri

Dear Mr. Noble:

This response is submitted on behalf of Jay Kim and Jay

Kim for Congress, and Jane Y. Chong, as Treasurer

(-Respondents"), in reply to complaints filed by the

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee and Ja V. Lay

and designated Matters Under Review (0R') 37 as 3 i

resecively. Executed Statest.

forms are attached or have ben tanmitud to 7"n ug
Chong. For the reasons set forth herein, the Federal

Election Comission (-FEC" or 'Comission') sho u

reason to believe that Res pondent ha violated a ...tonson

provision of the Federal El9t2 ~

amended, 2 U.S.C. SI 431-455 ("Act').

7. .
• , .-- ., , , ..
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Lawrence N. Noble
September 17, 1993
Page 2

COMLAINT

The complaints in these matter are both based on a

newspaper article published by the Los Angeles Times. The

article claims that Jay Kim for Congress received

approximately $400,000 in corporate contributions from Jay im

Engineers for a variety of goods and services. The

complaints also allege a $1,000 contribution from Korean

Airlines to the Jay Kim for Congress Comittee, as well as

corporate reimbursement of contributions in the amounts of

$500 and $2,000 made by Carmen Suarez and Jay Kim

respectfully.

DISCUSSION

Respondents take seriously the allegations of these

complaints. Respondents' concern about the seriousness of

these allegations has prompted them to undertake an

independent audit of the Jay Kin for Congress oempe.

accint in order to ensure comliance with the At.

Respondents have taken action with regard to several nattae

as a result of this audit. For instance, Respondaits

discovered that the Comittee had received approilx.y

$12,000 in contributions from churches in Calif.rahe

iwo1p of contributions frm Whurihe n is not il.,f

Federal election purposes, Respondents believed tba.t



Lawrence N. Noble
September 17, 1993
Page 3

be best to refund these contributions so that the churches

would not jeopardize their tax exempt status. In addition,

Respondents identified several questionable contributions.

Respondents have therefore, on their own initiative, refunded

contributions about which there were questions as to their

source. These refunds of contributions have been reported on

the Jay Kim for Congress Committee's 1993 Kid-Year Report.

Since filing of the Kid-Year report, Respondents have also

refunded a $1000 contribution from Korean Airlines

specifically referenced in the Lacy complaint. This

reimbursement will be reflected on the Year-End Report to be

filed by the Committee. Further, the Jay Kim for Congress

Committee is preparing amendments to each of its proviomalsy

) filed reports to the extent necessary so that all of the

campaign's financial activities will be completely and

acrtely reported.

As for the allegation that Jayx Engineers made

corporate contributions in the amount of $400,000,

ep ets have obtained a copy of a computer generated

pfintout from JayKin Engineers of all "expenses" whic1M

attrbat to a "special campaign account." 3oveveri

soel has no backup o en aion to support a*

itmisted entries. Moreover, Fred Schultz, the former CUW"



Lawrence M. Noble
September 17, 1993
Page 4

Financial Officer of the JayKim Engineers, who was

responsible for creating the one printout that does exist,

has informed Respondents that he has no backup documentation

supporting these claimed corporate contributions. Thus,

Respondents are unable to substantiate any of the alleged

corporate contributions to Jay Kim for Congress. We note for

the record, that Congressman Kim continued to run his

business while he was a candidate in 1992. Accordingly, his

salary, which constituted the vast majority of this

undocumented $400,000 alleged "corporate contributionm was

appropriate and entirely lawful.

Moreover, as reported, the United States Attorney&'

Office in Los Angeles has started an investigation into tbhe

allegations. It is our understanding that JayKim Engineerm

has turned over relevant documentation to the U.S. &ttmp.

further,, the Jay Kim for Congress Comittee is

ftully with the U.S. Attorney and has also tuned wee

subpoenaed documentation to the U.S. Attorney to the ext

any existed.

Finally, the Jay Kim for Congress Committee haM no

information with respect to the alleged corporate

rJ.bur nto from Jayi enginers to Carmen ua

Kim. Further,, as can be reen fro the L. A. Times" toe



Lawrence K. Noble
September 17, 1993
Page 5

which formed the basis for these complaints, the alleged

reimbursement from JayKim Engineers to Carmen Suarez was made

after Mr. Kim had already become a Congressman. As for the

alleged reimbursement to Kr. Kim, he was quoted in that very

same article as recalling that the $2,000 company check at

issue was in fact a yeir end bonus to himself, not a

reimbursement for any contribution. Thus, Respondents deny

any wrongdoing with respect to these allegations.

CONCLUSION

Jay Kim and Jay Kim for Congress have voluntarily

conducted an audit of the Jay Kim for Congress campaign

accounts and taken remedial action with regard to any

potential problems. Further, Respondents are cooperating

with the U.S. Attorney's office with respect to alleged

violations of the law by JayKix Engineers. We are cmgli4

that there is no basis for any prosecution against ISV:

clients. Given thes circ4m-stanes, it would be a prq

for the Commission to take no further action with re to

these MURs.

Sincerely,

V Counsel for Jay Kin and I
for Congress and Jam I,

asTreasuirer
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NUR 3796 & 3798

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:( 202 )

Jan Witold Baran

Wiley, Rein & Fielding

1776 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

429-7330

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

-Signatutoa Cq

3MImUDEU': Jay Kim and Jay Kin for-Coness

ADSt

MUSNESS( )

'4,~k

NMutlMMiM
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WILKY, REIN & NIAIO ROw ,, w

""7 K$Taer, to.W. 6zM 3
N6 0. C. 20006

aor 4M-7000

JAN WITOLO SARAN Jan3 a 25, 1994 FACSIMILE
(802) 429-7330 (300* 480-7040

T9LEX 346340 WVRNj up

'dD

Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal lection Comission
999 E Street, N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Noriega James, Esq.

Re: BUR 3796 and 3798 (Jay ]im and jay Kim for Congress
and Jane Y. timig. as Yr-asr|

Dear Mr. Noble:

This is to note for the record our objections to yourcontinued proceedings in the above-aptioned matter due to theUnited States Court of Appeals# decision in 1= v. K molitioa
,iVtgo- , 6 F.3d 821 (D.C. Cir. 1993). As you have -metd inrecent FEC filings, the Commission lacked authority to de1ter inefor itself the constitutional issues decided In In so raisingthese mttors with the com ission prior to that rulin mid havebeen futile. Also, am of the 'remiedial' aotioM, s aspurported 'ratification,' just mrred. UewU, gptht tdecision has been band demw. ed. the a-im-io--s ul, t- reine
to it has been outlinec, we inh to be clear that We ebjeot to anyCommission action inconsistent with the rat.

Acocordingly, Please be ndt that ve6be
future activity i- ti
lamted to, u

finigs or complie With Msda stl mmt
Adinistrative ocer Lot or the ]deral leotnon
as well as Mratifio aio t or tm tau*
influenced by the peueo enmsi
Additioeally, w belieo ta u aim

i.s160 r A, 
,
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WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Lawrence X. Noble, Esq.
January 25, 1994
Page 2

we are confirming these objections to provide formal notice
that the Comission's present make-up and/or its actions besed an
precedents of the judicially declared unconstitutional Commissie
may be invalid. While I know that you already are familiar with
the issues raised in this letter -- indeed, your staff has focuse
on little else these past few months -- I an prepared to discuss
these matters with you in more detail at your convenience. Alo, I
would welcome any procedural guidance you may offer on how thes
issues might most efficiently be pursued.

Sincerely,

e;Jan Witold Baran

~~Ks&. K'
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APa L It 4o AH '5
M b 3wb

401 N. Defield St.
A--__-- CA 9207

April 18, 1995

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
999 East Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

To Whom it may concern,

It has been nearly two years since the all sint IqiresMati-e
Jay Kim (R-CA) were eposj d ocering his 1992 cetysia vlolations,,
al, and one wonders why this case has yet to be resolved?

Another election cycle has come and gone, yet there is no actio from the
Federal Election Commission or any of the other jpv P n .
There are only so many remsm dM c ome to W ad omM
explain why it has takm so koIn to reoil tasm im
lazines; political correcuss; some sort of nw affirmaive i I Im n
and/or just plain politics.

As much as I unWm~
exlin ah ae

inevitablecoluin

319(o 1S&1q!B



I. Ki $a in's cams to be -- -AW- o or -m we e
antias cdoc cyc, to pm wdii dbs m fi waolvd?

Sincerely,

Bob Baker

cf.-ersettv Jay Kim

ALL,
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Di E ME FEEA sLECION COMTIMSSON " U,-

In the Matter of ) 7 ,

)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
_ .c IMt g~ m

I. INTRODUCTION. S i r lATE

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority

based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System (EPS). This repor

is submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these caes.

II. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warrantng Further Action Relative to Other Cam Pending
Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the matm.

relative to athers presently pending before the Commission, do not warrant further

expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) evaluas e

mter using Commi -approved criteria which results in a nwics- atkdfd

catse.

Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resources on mna

import cases pre tly pending before it. Based upon this review, we have

Mcms wblh d~o mnt warant furthe action reka e to o u

&M 4= (Viwdfo CmqwA 4 (Cifuft.wjw b=j
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Attachmn-t I to this port odains fmmries o eh Cm, teBPS ?a d do

factors iadit.- to assignment of a low priority and recomtion not to furthe

pursue the matter.

B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referrals to

ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more distant in time

usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the

evidence of such activity becomes more remote and consequently more difficult to

develop. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more signi/i-nt activity also

has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated community. In

recognition of these facts, EPS also provides us with the means to identify twse cams

which, though earning a higher rating when received, remained unassigned due to a lack

of resources for effective investigation. The utility of comtencing an investigation

declines as these cases age, until they reach a point when activation of a me would not

be an efficient use of the Commission's resources.

cnmg); mUR 4522 (Rdl Pay of Dew County); MUR 4523 (C"g. An"in 4 tMUM 45M
(Ly C,,utw. Cauph Fund C,mittee) MUR 4526 (Hqjk .o Caqrm MM PO Xf. fi,
Cmxs UM 4W~ (Nit Kinfur Cou@vs); MUR 4532 (Cihmens CWmU~ftr Gf jr aqm UM
4M (Vbdauft for Cmgim) MUR 4537 (Di Nkcol for C=m) MUM 46U Fm 4W
W VO a if A for Csingwvm) MUR 4550 (frauds of Wp for C~im). MUM 41 Q1 . .. M..

(M. LA XMf4r ,Cg=); MUM 4569 (BDi MDrfir Cmnu MUR); M4W Pwh
, , .. si MUM 45 (Al C.. MUM 454 (Pm. CaV

I 1P OwA i MUM 4W9 (Ntw Zis Dq, Ckuh* M
bM 4 (Wi Dmzr for Cmgms); MUR 4568 (Now for Cmgvw and b

U& Dbi ~u o wDfk fb
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Twenty one caes have remained on the Central Ef--,ca nm Dodet for a

sufficient period of time to render them stale, all of which are recommended for dosure

in this Report.' This group includes four MURs that became stale several mxxtw ap,

but were held pending criminal prosecution by the Department of Justice. s DOJ obtaind

convictions in the two criminal cases related to these four MURs (U.S. v. Jay Kim and U.S.

Z). Dynamic Energy Resources) based upon guilty pleas by the key defendants, who are also

the principal respondents in our pending matters. Pursuit of civil enf mnt action in

view of the satisfactory results obtained in the criminal cases would not be the most

effective use of the Commission's scarce resources at this time.

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial disc and

direct closure of the cases listed below, effective August 29,1997. Ckifn dmncum a

4*1 trn a m.n a MUK 4274 (GOPAQ; MiUR4 U ,
Semr), MUR 4361 (ABC-1V); MUR 4366 (Citins Businm Bm);
MUM 4360 (AFGE Lwl 2391 PAC) MUR 4365 (Ndfar C=uvwm Mli 4366 (*mw

MUR 4396 (ABC), MIR 4404 (Fvnmk 4/0o Sbd 5

and Pr4AU 336 (Pak Neana huh & Trust).
*1m - am MUA 37% (la Kim for Ctiq, Mlii 3M% fta KINI Mlii 4V5 IN a M
4$ (Dynmic iuwW Reurs4 In isissin- the Jay Kim co wea&h--

W.110ic is dw Iumb o~w~f .git pin qreua~ d awhtdd



of d date wil pm CED md tL l Review Tam dw micmesy tdme to Fvlm

dosing letters and case files for the public record.

m_ umCnamunDMATIONS.

A. Decline to open a MUR, dose the file effective August 29,1997, and appr .,c t

appropriate letters in the following matters

Pre-MUR 336 Pre-MUR 352

B. Take no action, close the file effective August 29,1997, and approve the a ate

letters in the following matters:

MUR 3796

MUR 3798

MUR 4274

MUR 4275

MUR 4356

MUR 4358

MUR 4361

MUR 4368

MUR 4380

MUR 4385

M"4386

MUR 4396

MUR 4404

MUR 4410

MUR 4417

MUR 4422

MUR 4470

MUR 4478

MUR 4492

M 4498

MUR 4506

MUR4512

MUR 4517

MR=4518

MUR 452

MUR 4522

MUR 4523

MUR 4524

MUR 4526

MUR 4528

MUR 4529

MUR 4532

MUR 4535

MUR 4

MUR 4541

MUR 4548

MUR 4WO

MURM7

MU~R 4559
MUR 4560

MUR 4562

MUR 4566

MU 4574

MUR 4576

MUR4579

MUR4

MUR 40mMUt41N
MuM4Ml

Gftd C".a

.-1~

a
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONNISSION

In the Matter of

Enforcement Priority
Agenda Document Io. X97-55

CERTIFICATN

I, Marjorie W. Emon, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on August 19,

1997, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-1 to take the following actions with respect to

Agenda Document No. X97-55:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective August 29, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

1. Pre-MUR 336. 2. Pro-UR 352.

B. Take no action, close the file effective
August 29, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

1. MUR 3796. 2. MUR 3798. 3. UR 4274.

4. MUR 4275. 5. NOR 4356. 6. 438.
7. MUR 4361. 8. MUR 4368. 9. UOR 43O.

10. MOR 4385. 11. NOR 4366. 12. OR 4396.

13. NOR 4104. 14. MR 4410. 1S. NU 441?.

16. XU. 4422. 17. NOR 4470. 18. = 44T.

(m

4:

. we



Federal zilection Caoussion
Certifiaation: nftozement Priority&uuet 19 1997

KUR 4492.

KU 4512.

KUR 4520.

KUR 4524.

KUR 4529.

KUR 4537.

KUR 4550.

KUR 4559.

KUR 4566.

KUR 4579.

KUR 4588.

20.

23.

26.

29.

32.

35.

38.

41.

44.

47.

50.

KUR 4498.

MUR 4517.

KUR 4522.

UM 4526.

KUR 4532.

KU! 4541.

MUR 4551.

UR 4560.

KUR 4574.

KUR 4580.

KUR 4613.

21.

24.

27.

30.

33.

36.

39.

42.

45.

48.

NUR 4506.

KUR 4516.

KUR 4523.

KUR 4528

KUR 4535.

MUR 4548

KUR 4557.

MM! 4562.

KUR 4576.

KUR 4584.

Comissioners kikens, McDonald, cG-arry, uad TWs

wted affirmatively for the docisioaj Comijssionee

Atetmted.

Attest:

Date

Page 2

19.

22.

25.

28.

31.

34.

37.

40.

43.

46.

49.

%.& a 0

t FA
*vie WO RNMOSS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0,C. 243

Augs 299 1997

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

Mathew H. Angle, Treasurer
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
430 South Capitol Stree
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 3796

Dear Mr. Angle:

On July 19, 1993, the Federd Election Commission received themp filed by
Genie M. Noms, former treasur r, alleging certain violations of the Federal 6e Camaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circinan-es of this matte, the Commission en imd its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action in the matter. This case was evalsmtd objcIv-ly
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the infonnation o the cord,
the relative significance of the caue, and the amouwt of time that has els he u
dpermind to close its file in ths avo on Aue 29,1997. ThM memw v buput
the public record within 30 dqs.

The ActW awa- q I esskjuci .eviewof of
tis action SM 2 U.S.C j 437(g)(0X)4

F.viu AMm"



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0C . MW

Appo 29, 1997

Jack H. Couch, Treasurer
Dreier for CongessConte
PO Box 1110
Covina, CA 91722

RE: MUR 3796

Dear Mr. Couch:

On July 27, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a c al1606
certain violations of dw Federal Eection Campaign Act of 1971, as amendeL A opy of dw
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the cirtcnstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
proseutorial discreion to take no action apinst the Dreier for Cane Couie uPd you,
as treasurer. This case was evaluated ob ly reladive to otl matte on the Conunjuin 's
docket. In light of the information on the rerd, the relative significance of md e, and the
amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in the me on

-' August 29, 1997.

The confidetiality provision o2 U.S.C. I 437VaX 12) no klw apMp ftl mw inw
is now psic. In AM* d alf te Se file moo be Pldced m the p d
wth. 30 dr.s coh a cmcwat my tm fowingr cti&2rdtm of te Cmuiu

DIf you wisa to sd m it my cW m or lepi a damius lo q w de if Peon m &W

tW bm my a s el m o Ain ewa usO
ma, (M) 424-930. Or local leum use is(202) 219-3400.

Sinc .- ly
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 2043

AuusA 29,1997

Donald R. White, Treasure
Gramm '96 Coumifte
PO Box 565087
Ballas, TX 75356

RE: MUR 3796

Dear Mr. White:

On July 27, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a clleg
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as am dend A copy ofthe
complaint was enclosed with that notficatin

.')

After considering the circuuttances of this matter, the Commission emised its
Nps wo discretion to take no a uO ap d Orammn '96 Commitee ad you, as emw.

This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's docket In
light of the information on the record, the relative significance of the caue,, and the matt of
time that has d , the Commission determined to close its file in the matter on Auust 29,
1997.

•The caim lity provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437W(aX 12) no longr apl =is n 'w
T is NW bc in adition, ahhough the compide fie mw be place m.* ft

wii 30 da d t s cod owc, at mytime M own gca tificion ofd - w .
C) ify.. wiA to dunit my fsehu or legel matrials 1o appa on doe NOWi Ob o
N m wpS=h. Whic do filb mb pb~o mas~ pdlis va.or4 is -

t,~~W yq~i~nSph. ont Alin K. S"h ana

l,(w, 4244M. Ow local -telon nuber is (202) 219-3400.

Ui-,.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

August 2,199"

Jaye Kiln%,fikn

Avacon Coroation
1300 South Valley Vista Drive
Diamond Bar, CA 91765-3922

RE: MURs 3796 and 3798
Avacon Corporation (formerly JayKim Engineers, Inc.)

Dear Mr. Kim:

On July 26, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified JayKim 1i hn.,
wi'ich we undernd is the preddeceso to your company, of a c allefig cosia
violations of the Federal Election Cam in Act of 1971, as anmned. A cow efdw
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exemimd its
prosecutorial discretion to take no action aginst Avacon Coqotion (formerly Jayim
Engineers, Inc.). This case was evaluated objectively relative to other naeu on the
Commission's docket. In fight of the information on the record, the relative ipificme oth
case, and the amount of time that has elapsd, the Commission determined to cloae its file in
the matter on August 29, 1997.

.- AThe c Alit prisios of 2 U.S.C. § 4371gaX 12) no kn dNder y ismimr

is nOWppt ic. In addition -- althoug the complete file mtbe placed m
) wfthin 30 days, ths could ocu at my time following certificPdi o odte vowft~s

If you wish to ubmit my &Mid or lega malanials to aperon t puiilcui d

a d soon, my pwWW Wi*oIM om il bepba d du IC@hsJW

Ifyou he my qieimp c ct~ AMv E. Swifth ano
mber, (300) 424-930. Our local ftlephone miber is (202) 2193400.

S. A,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W A S H IN G T O N . ADC . 2 94i3

Carmen Suarez
T4174 Deckbroo Lan
Chino Hills, CA 91709

RE: MURs 3796 and 37"

Dear Ms. Suarez:

On July 26, 1993, the Federal Election Commisionotified you ofa om i alloi"
certain %lolations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A opy ofh
complaint was enclosed with duet notifiction.

After considenng the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercisd its
prosecutoril discrion to take no action against you. This case was evelod e Vel y
relatve to other matters on the Commission's docket In ligi ofthe inf-ormionn de
the relative significance of the ce, and the amount of time dt has elspsd, the Cm
determined to close its file in the matter on August 29, 1997.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply afd this matter
isno, public Inaddition, a tough t comleft file must be paced on t pmAi..red
-ithun 30 dys, this eould ocv at my time IaIlwinC IficaWtiom a -. CO-MM A
If you wish to submit ay hicu] or lega maerias to a on the pUblic 1=0i phle do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on dh p dic r ecod priw In wtao *y aw
dduW matrias, my Pl mim wil he addled to the p!fo mdim

11ye hv m ~imPlwats Ak*EH. mit m w
nidlb. (300)424-30. Or loal n=ubs is (202) 21.340.

Sincerely,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHCINGTON. D.C. 3

August 29, 1997

Jerold V. Goldse Equir
16133 Ventwm 1d 13uie 585
Van Nuys, CA 91436-2401

RE: MURs 3796 and 3798

Fredert C. Schultz

Dear Mr. Goldstein:

On July 26,1993, the Feder Election C uii notified you dieg, Fmrduik C.
Schultz, of a complaint allgi certain violaons of the Fed Election Cmpin Act of
1971, as amended A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notificatonL

Aftr considering the c ; -- .. cs of this matter, the Commission mrcimed its
prosec nre l discreion to take no action aains yor clien. This case was evaudad
objectily rMeli to other tuson the Commission's docket In ligit of'th liwa-I*
on the dc te relative signifcace of the cse, and the amount ofrime d has d ihe
Commissmn determined to close its file in the mner on August 29, 1997.

The cmOimlity provision of2 U.S.C.§ 43J7gaX 12) no loger aply di mmer
a now pmh. IN aMt at* th cmplae flt muem be pced =o p st mo
within 30 doyu misawoud ocwat umy time folwigctifjcation of te bsIf you wiuh to mbmit amy factul or lql maeial o apea on the pm~lic imarm .d o
* m a -m WM nm a. m epined,,m th pmhi mend m.

.u ~ .b ........-. wif be added D .

#ywtn4 m - .a Aha E. Smit osaw lb
0*. 44S3. ON l1ca 101ph0m OWN*er is (202) 219-3400.

F. Amdrw

Seapuia m 4Amuow
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20W

THIS IS IE END OF 14R #
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